



## TIDWORTH TOWN COUNCIL

Community Engagements Committee May 2020

Minutes of the Community Engagement Committee meeting held on 19<sup>th</sup> May 2020, virtualy, 6.30pm

<p><b>Attended:</b> C’Ilr’s Steve Slater (SS) in the Chair, M Connolly (MC), George Paine (GP), David Wright (DW).</p> <p><b>Shaun Spanswick – Member of Public</b>  <b>K Mooney (KM) - Admin</b></p>		<p><b>20/0001E 1. Apologies:</b> C’Ilr’s D Neil (DN) – Personal.  <b>Absent:</b> Cllr’s ) R Gregory (RJG), K Kataria (KK)</p> <p><i>Schedule 12 of the Local Government Act 1972 requires a record to be kept of the members present and that this record form part of the minutes of the meeting. Members who cannot attend a meeting should tender apologies to the Town Clerk as it is usual for the grounds upon which apologies are tendered also to be recorded. Under Section 85(1) of the Local Government Act1972, members present must decide whether the reason(s) for a member's absence are accepted.</i></p>
Item	Agenda Item	Action By
20/0002E	<p><b>2. Declaration of Interest</b>  <b>NONE</b>  <i>(Disclosable Pecuniary Interests) Regulations 2012 (SI 2012/1464) (NB this does not preclude any later declarations).</i></p>	
20/0003E	<p><b>3. Minutes of Previous Meeting</b>  Minutes of February meeting were ratified at March 2020 Full Town meeting. No matters arising.</p>	
20/0004E	<p><b>4. Events 2020</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>Tidworth Town Festival Cancellation.</b>  Due to the current Covid-19 situation cancellation of the Tidworth Town Festival was proposed by GP, seconded by DW, carried.</li> </ul>	
20/0005E	<p><b>5. Budget</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Differed to June CECM.</li> </ul>	CL
20/0006E	<p><b>6. Nominations for representatives</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>Policies Committee</b>  Cllr SS will be the representative joining Policies Committee.</li> <li>• <b>Projects Committee</b>  Cllr DW will be the representative joining Projects Committee.</li> </ul>	

20/0008E	<p><b>7, Youth Council</b></p> <p>ALL discussed and decided due to current Covid-19 restrictions it would be unproductive to begin a youth council at the moment.</p> <p>KM to look into a ‘meet and greet’ evening when restrictions ease, inviting all local youth group leaders and interested parties to attend.</p>	KM
19/0009E	<p><b>8. Tidworth Times</b></p> <p>KM confirmed that we have now missed the last 2 issues of Tidworth Times due to Covid-19 restrictions and will discuss with RJG the possibility of getting an issue out in September.</p> <p>Advertising, previously handled by former Cllr, Mr Andrew Connolly, a new advertising system would need to be implemented with a view to making Tidworth Times self sustainable. KM &amp; RJG to follow up.</p> <p>All have requested KM to gather a list of all advertisers, their financial agreement and all payments made to TTC from Mr Andrew Connolly.</p>	KM, RJG
20/0010E	<p><b>7. Updates</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>Neighbourhood Policing</b> GP stated there have been no meetings.</li> <li>• <b>Dementia Friend/Memory Café</b> Nothing to report</li> <li>• <b>Social Media</b> KM confirmed engagement has gone up on the Facebook page. The Community information page on the website is being updated regularly and all Cllr profiles and committees have been updated.</li> </ul>	GP  KM
20/0011E	<p><b>Date of Next Meeting</b></p> <p><b>16<sup>th</sup> June 2020</b></p>	All agenda items to the Clerk 7 days before meeting.

**There being no further business to discuss, the meeting closed at 7.25pm.**